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May 26. 2009

Appe[are Tern
Suorerne Court of the State of New York
poi ttre gs and 10th Judicial Districts
141 Livingston Sheet, t5e Floor
BrnoklYn, Nes' York I 120l-5078

Attention: Xio Mara

RE: McFadden v. Elena Ssssower ftldex No. 2008-1427 lffC and McFadden v.

Doris Sassorirer and Elena Sas$ow€r

IndexNos. 2A0g-1427 WC and 200p-148 WC

Your }tronor:

I am n'riting as coursel fur John MsFadden, tlre petitioner in the summary

holdover proceedirrgs in the White Plains City Court under Index. Nos. SP-651/89. Elena
Sassower has appeded to this Court under Index #200&1427 WC from a judgnent of
possessbn rerrdered against her ard in fevor or lvlr. McFadden in that ryeciel prcceeding.
She has also appealed under Index #20{19-t4E WC from a decision of the White Plains
City Court thct denied her post ju{gm€nt motion seeking, inter elia, relief against the

Clerk of that court. Uponher applicatbn, the Appellate Term nrthorized the filing of
orrly one brief on her two sppeals. (See anrexed letter of Chief Clmk Kenny)

By this letter, I respectfully reque$t, on behalf of Mr. McFadden, that Mr.
McFadden also be permitted to file orre brief orr the two appeals ard that Mr. h{cFedden's
time to file his brief in tle two apperls be exteded to e date in early July, 8009. fds.
Sassower's kief end the two volumes of exbibits which accompanied it are both l"rgthy
eild e'rrernely difficult to digest let alone respond. At th€ same time, my lifigatirn
schedule will not accommodate an earlier diie to file respcndent's hrief wittrout hardship.



Pters€ accept my apFreciation and the ap,preciation of lvIr. [,IcFadden for such

coruideration es the Court may give this ffietttr. ,". j

New York $tate Anorney Gene,ral Andrew Cuorno

ATT: Assistant Solicitor GermalDianfl R H. Winters

120 Froadwny #4
New York, New York 102?1

Elena Sassower
c/s Kannel
25 East 86h Sueet
New Yorls New York 10018

Doris L Sas3ower

283 Sourdview Avenue
white Plains, Ne* York 10606
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February 5,2009

Ms. Elena Sassower
c/o Karmel
?5 East 866 Street
New York, New Yor* 10028

RE: IT{+FADDEN V SASSOWER
Appellate Term Docket Nos. 2008-l427WC & 2009-I48WC

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I have discusscd thc request, as contained in your letter of January 5, 2009 to
"consolidate" the two above-referencud appeals, with the Assoc,iate Justice on duty. While
an application for corrsolidation would require a formal motion on notice and results in the
two appeals being consolidated inLo one Appetlate Tenn docket num[s1, I clarified with you
that pu are instead requesting permission to file one brief for the two appeals.

After consulting rvith thc Judge, your request to file one brief to cover both appeals
is granted. "4s I adviied, the caption cn the bricf shouiri clearly refercnce 'Eo_th doeket
numbers. If you have any questions, please call thc clerk's office.

cc: Lconard A. Sclafani, Esq.


